Abdul Rehman

From: Geeta KHATRI <geeta@gah-india.com>

Sent: 21 May 2024 13:16

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; sandeep@gah-india.com; jane@gah-india.com; jayesh@gah-india.com
Subject: Revised offer for the Double Induction-Stella.

Attachments: GAH-INR-1116 REV-Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.-Double Table Top Induction-21.05.2024 G.pdf
Dear Sir,

As discussed, please find attached offer for the Double Table Top Induction.

Kindly confirm receipt of the email.

Warm Regards,
Geeta Khatri
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www.gah-india.com

Office & Showroom:

B-706 Raylon Arcade, Ram Krishna Mandir Road, Next to Pidilite House, ondivita, Andheri (E),
Mumbai - 400 059.

Tel: + 2246078053/2246078054

Hand Phone: + 91 9920852519

Email: geeta@gah-india.com / sales@gah-india.com

Skype: gahuser6

Website: www.gah-india.com




From: Geeta Khatri <geeta@gah-india.com>

Sent: 10 May 2024 03:00 PM

To: abdul.rehnman@k-corp.in

Cc: swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in; ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com
Subject: Offer for the Induction-Stella.

Dear Sir,
Please find attached herewith offer for the Double Table Top Induction as per given requirement.
Kindly confirm receipt of the email.

Thanks & regards,
Geeta Khatri
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Office & Showroom:

B 706 Raylon Arcade, Ram Krishna Mandir Road, Next to Pidilite House, Kondivita, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 059
Tel: + 2246078053/2246078054

Hand Phone: + 91 9920852519

Email: geeta@gah-india.com / sales@gah-india.com

Skype: gahuser6

Website: www.gah-india.com




From: Jane MASCARENHAS <jane@gah-india.com>
Sent: 10 May 2024 13:41

To: Geeta@gah-india.com

Subject: FW: Nourish - Induction Hob

Thanks & Regards,
Jane Mascarenhas
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Office & Showroom:

B 706 Raylon Arcade, Ram Krishna Mandir Road, Next to Pidilite House, Kondivita, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 059
Tel: + 2246078053/2246078054

Hand Phone: + 91 9820592050

Email: jane@gah-india.com / sales@gah-india.com

Skype: Jane.Mascarenhas

Website: www.gah-india.com

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 10 May 2024 01:40 PM

To: Jane@gah-india.com

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Nourish - Induction Hob

Dear Jane,

Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned equipment.

City Outlet Name|EQ SR. No (DESCRIPTION  |OVERALL SIZE |Model No Qry




|Ahmedabad |Nourish |NO-05 |INDUCTION HOB |590 x 520 x 60 Ht. [INDUCTION PLATE, STELLA 34C01 |1 |

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



